
Faculty Senate Agenda 
May 2020 #376 

 
 
TO:  Members of the Faculty Senate 
 
FROM:  Dr. Wes Cochran, Faculty Senate President 
 
RE:  Agenda for meeting #376, May 13, 2020 

This will be a Skype meeting, invites were sent to all Senators 
 

Link sent to you via email. 
 

+1 (855) 834-4888 - Toll-free,,905349# (TTU)                                English (United States) 

+1 (806) 834-4888,,905349# (TTU)                          English (United States) 

 

 

Conference ID: 905349  Please mute your line as to eliminate excess noise. 
 
 

I. Call to order – Dr. Wes Cochran, Faculty Senate President  
 

II. Speaker via Skype:    TTU President, Lawrence Schovanec 
TTU Provost, Michael Galyean 
Senior Vice Provost, Rob Stewart 

 
III. Approval of minutes, meeting #375, April 8, 2020 

 
IV. Old Business:  Bylaw change to allow distant participation-Senator Hawley presenting  

 
V. New Business:  OP 61.10 Space Allocation Committee-Senator Held presenting 

 
VI. Reports & Updates: 

 
VII. Announcements: 

 
VIII. Passing of the mic to President Elect Ramkumar  

 
IX. Adjournment 


